Levis E. Shiver

541 Jefferson Street Palm Harbor, FL 34683

Education

High School Graduate

Two year graduate of the Florida Dept of Transportation Highway Engineer Training Program

International Correspondence School Land Survey and Advance Math

Pinellas Technical Institute course in land survey

Years of Experience

47 Years

Skill Summary

- Project Management
- Claims Prevention & Analysis
- Schedule Review
- Document Control
- Project Controls
- Business Development
- Resource Management

Profile

My career specializing in primarily municipal heavy highway construction began in 1965 with what eventually became known as the Florida Department of Transportation in Pinellas County, Florida. I started as a rodman on a survey crew and worked up to party chief. The department at that time offered what was called the Highway Engineer Training Program to those qualified through competitive selection and I was fortunate enough to be chosen. After completion of the program my placement was at Bartow Maintenance as coordinator for the organization of crews and equipment for this facility and working at the district

and state level to help standardize resources and put production standards in place for maintenance yards statewide. I worked with the department for eight years and credit the experience gained during that time with what successes I achieved throughout the remainder of my career.

I went on to work in the highway construction industry gaining experience in asphalt plant management along with the associated responsibilities of overseeing the production, testing, material acquisitions, bidding and contract administration. My career has also included extensive work in the heavy highway construction side of the business with the associated duties inclusive of:

- General management of the company
- Estimating and pricing heavy highway projects upward to \$30,000,000
- Managing and overseeing the construction of heavy municipal highway projects upward to \$20,000,000
- Administering schedules for those same projects
- Overseeing job cost for those same projects
- Overseeing constructability reviews for those same projects prior to bid and on a continuing basis throughout the project to overcome those problems typically encountered through the course of most jobs
- My strengths on the field side include a strong knowledge of earthwork, underground installations, grading operations, clearing and grubbing as well as installation of surface features.
- My strengths on the management side include a strong knowledge of the plans, specifications, and contract documents specific to several different agencies as well as a good understanding of how to look forward into the project to avoid many of the pitfalls associated with this type of work. Working in this industry for many years has afforded me a good sense of balance as it relates to what is right and wrong in the execution of related heavy highway construction contracts with a strong tendency toward municipal.

Experience

- 2011 Present: I worked with R. E. Purcell Construction Company in the role of advisor through the sale and project closeout of the company
- 2001-2011 Vice President & Major Project(s) Manager, Pepper Contracting Services, Inc.
- 2000-2001: Senior Project Manager, John Carlo Corporation.
- 1994-2000: Asphalt Plant Manager & Estimator, Overstreet Paving Company.

- 1983-1994: Vice President and General Manager, Purcell Construction Company.
- 1981-1983: Estimator & Project Manager, Golden Triangle Asphalt Paving Company
- 1979 -1981: Asphalt Plant & Paving Operations Manager, Overstreet Paving Co.
- 1973-1979: Estimator, Golden Triangle Asphalt Paving Company 1979-
- 1965-1973: Survey Crew & Roadway Maintenance Supervisor, Florida Department of Transportation

Project Management Experience (2000-2010)

2008-2009 Countywide Drainage and Intersection Improvements, ADA Ramps, Sidewalk
Pinellas County BOCC
\$11,474,690.61

Year Completed: 2010

Starkey Park Trail Pasco County BOCC \$633,731.00 Year Completed: 2010

SR-600 (Gandy Blvd.) from a Pt. E. of Gandy Bridge to a Pt. E. of Dale Mabry in Hillsborough County Florida Department of Transportation \$20,080,363.92

Year Completed: 2009

2007-2008 Countywide Drainage and Intersection Improvements, ADA Ramps, Sidewalk
Pinellas County BOCC
\$3,330,062.40
Year Completed: 2008

Alligator Creek Channel B Phase 2 Pinellas County BOCC \$1,771,332.00

Year Completed: 2007

Seven Springs Blvd. Widening (Pinellas County Line to Perrine Ranch Road) Pasco County BOCC \$7,719,742.39

Year Completed: 2007

Watershed Management Plan, Phase I Town of Redington Beach \$789,282.75

Year Completed: 2007

Kapok Wetlands City of Clearwater \$1,060,265.00 Year Completed: 2005

County Road One; Tampa Rd to New York Ave; Nebraska Ave, Palm Harbor

Pinellas County BOCC

\$4,091,097.00

Year Completed: 2005

Georgia Avenue from CR 1 (Keene Rd) to US Alt 19 Pinellas County BOCC

\$2,345,222.00

Year Completed: 2004

Keene Road, Phase 1B From Drew Street to Sunset Point Rd. Pinellas County

BOCC

\$6,536,793.00

Year Completed: 2004

Keene Road, Phase 1A From Gulf-To-Bay (SR 60) to Drew St. Pinellas County

BOCC

\$3,490,017.00

Year Completed: 2003

Walsingham Park Expansion Phase 5A Pinellas County BOCC

\$1,614,815.00

Year Completed: 2002

118th Avenue North, From Belcher Road 3,685 Feet West Pinellas County

BOCC

\$1,553,150.00

Year Completed: 2002

Bayway Canal Bank Erosion

City of Tampa

\$53,555.80

Year Completed: 2001

S.R. 688; Mitigation Site 1A Florida Department of Transportation \$51,176.13 Year Completed: 2001



May 2, 2011

To Whom it May Concern

I am writing this letter on behalf of Levis E Shiver who has worked with us for the past ten (10) years Levis is a valuable member of our team and will be greatly missed

Levis began in 2001 as an Estimator/General Manager for Pepper and as the company grew he transitioned into a VP of Major Projects—Levis' knowledge in state and municipal specifications, survey, earthwork, heavy civil construction, highway and minor bridges is why he is a successful Project Manager and Estimator—His knowledge and ability to overcome the obstacles that are typical to a construction project have earned him the respect of many project Owners and Owner's representatives. The relationships he has built over the years are an affirmation to this

While at Pepper, Levis bid and built projects ranging from \$400,000 to over \$30,000,000. I have attached a profile that we provided which includes a list of projects he bid and managed during his employment.

I have known Levis for more than twenty (20) years and worked with him a little more than half of that time. He has much to offer any organization and have no doubt he will succeed in his endeavors.

If I can be of any further assistance, please contact me at (727) 532-9932 ext 306

Sincerely,

PEPPER CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC

Terry B Cradick

President and Co-Owner

Attachment(s)



Dispute Resolution Board Foundation

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

LEVIS SHIVER

ATTENDED THE

DRB Administration & Practice Workshop

HELD IN NEW YORK, NEW YORK ON SEPTMEBR 28, 2012 (SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION BY THE APPROPRIATE LICENSING BOARD) AND QUALIFIES FOR 4 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT HOURS

Kurt Dettman, Director of Training
Dispute Resolution Board Foundation



Dispute Resolution Board Foundation

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

LEVIS SHIVER

ATTENDED THE

DRB Advanced/Chairing Workshop

HELD IN NEW YORK, NEW YORK ON SEPTMEBR 28, 2012 AND QUALIFIES FOR 4 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT HOURS (SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION BY THE APPROPRIATE LICENSING BOARD)

Kurt Dettman, Director of Training Dispute Resolution Board Foundation